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 “Traveling south on Route 7 through present-day New Milford 

and Brookfield, one crosses the homeland of the Weantinock 

people, known in colonial documents as the New Milford 

Indians.  Here numerous wigwam clusters with small garden 

plots were dispersed over ten square miles.  The paths 

between these settlements linked people belonging to the 

same clans and were used to travel to communal corn fields, 

attend elders’ councils and clan ceremonies, and visit sacred 

sites.  Along the way, Weantinock people passed traditional 

fishing places and the dwellings of their respected sachems.  

   

 R. Handsman, “The Weantinock Homeland Was Not a 

‘Desert,’”Artifacts, Spring 1990. 



  



Scuppo 

Pocono 

 Joe’s Hill 

Betty’s Corner 

 Indian House Rock (Beaver Brook) 

Arrowhead Point 

Fish Weir Bridge 

 



 





 







 



 













 







 



 











H.B. Fanton, c. 1900 

Smallmouth bass 

Sunfish 

Perch 

Pickerel 

Pike 

Eel 

Bullheads 

 



Otter    Snipe 

Mink    Red and Gray Fox 

Possum    Rabbit 

Weasel    Woodchuck 

Skunk    Quail 

Muskrat    Partridge 

Deer    Raccoon 

Duck    Copperheads 

Geese 





 



















 



1880 – Sewers proposed by the Village 
Improvement Society 

1885 –Borough meeting approves sewer 
system 

1886 - first sewers built; State Board of 
Health estimates 7,500 people were 
sewering “directly or indirectly into” the 
Still River.  System outfall at White St. Bridge. 

1891-92 – outfall sewer constructed near 
Cross Street. 



  









1893- “Alliance” of Beaver Brook mill 

owners and Brookfield farmers files 

lawsuit against city for polluting Still 

River 

 

August, 1895: 

 



 





 



1933 – Beaver Brook Taxpayers 

Association threatens lawsuit over 

ongoing pollution of the river.  State 

Water Commission orders Danbury to 

install secondary treatment. 

 

1947 – Brookfield residents sue 20 

Danbury hat manufacturers and City for 

polluting the river.  Suit settled. 

 

 





Rabbit claws      Dyes 

Tin cans       Bad batches of glue 

Barrels       Fur 

Old boots      Acids 

Dead animals 

Decaying vegetables 

Gas from gasworks 

Sweepings from stores and factories 

600 lbs. a day of organics from hat shops 



 







 











 





 









 



 





 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1965 – 100-member Clean Water Task 

Force, includes two Danbury members 

1967 – State Clean Water Act – pollution 

orders 

1972 – Federal Clean Water Act 

1972 – Inland Wetlands and Watercourses 

Act 



 





 



 



Late 1960s – City purchases current park 

1969 – Airport Expansion plan 

Mid-1970s – City clears old cabins – 

former Camp Kenmere 

1970s – early 1980s – major spills 

(vegetable oil, chemicals), concerns over 

construction of Hilton Hotel 

1981 – Drought amelioration – wells and 

skimming used 

 



 





 



 



 



 







Laurie Weinstein, Western Connecticut 

State University 

Brian Stevens, Western Connecticut State 

University 

Diane Hassan, Danbury Museum 

Bob Brown, Brookfield Historical Society 


